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FEDERAL ELECTION COMM:SS!ON 
'Washington, DC 20463 

J a n u a r y  19,  1 9 9 9  
CE:H.TIFIEU MAIL 
KETUWN RECEIPT REOUES'l'ED 

Bobby Hurchfield, Esq. 
C!oving:on A!. Burling 
i201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20004 

RE: MUR4728 

Dear Mr .  Burciifieid: 

O!i h f a c h  18, 1998, the Federal Elcction Cornmission notified your c.lient, 
Campaign for Working Families and Francis P. Cannon, as treasilrer, of a complaint 
alieging violations of certain sections ofthe Federal Election Canpaign Ace of 197 1, as 
amended ("the Act"). A copy ofthe complaint W~S fori:arded to your client at that time. 

Upon further review of the aliegations contained in the complaint, and 
information supplied by your client, the Commission, on .lanu;uy 12, 1999, found that 
there is reason to believe your client, Canpaign O OF Working Families and Francis f'. 
Cannon, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. $5 441d, 434(c)(2)? and 434(b), pro.visions oftiic 
Act. 'The Coinmission found no reason to believe thst y o w  client violated 2.IJ.s.C. 
$ 44 1 n(a)(2)(A). T ic  Factual and Legal Analysis, which. fbmied ii basis for the 
Conimissinn's finding, is aitachsd for your inforination. 

You may submit any kctual GI' iegni ninrerials that yo3 beiieve are reievant io iiie 
Commissior?'s considerxion ofthis matter. Pieiic;e submit such materials to :he Ckri.eral 
Counsel's Office within 15 days of recei,pt of :.his M e r .  Where appropriate, statements 
should he SUbRiitted under oaih. I n  the absence of add ihna l  information, the 
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation has occurrctl ax! procced 
with conciliation. 

In order to expedite the resolution of this matter, the Coimnission has also decided 
to offer to enter into negotiations directed towards reaching i i  conciliation agreement in 
settlement ofthis matter prior to a finding of  probable cause to helieve. Enclosed is a 
conciliation agreement that the Commission has approved. 



Lf you are interested ir! expediting the resolut.ion o f  this inatlei by pursuing 
preprobable cause conciliation, m d  if you agree with the provisions ofthe enclosed 
agreement, please sign aid rctiirn the agrecllierltl :dong with the civil penalty, to the 
Ccriimission. 1.1 ligiit of the fact that concihtion negotiations, prior to a finding of 
p~obable  cause to believe, are limited io a maximum of 30 dnys, you shou!d respond to  
ihis no!ificntion i!s soon as possiblc. 

Icequests for exlensions of time will not be routinely granted. Kequests must be 
made i n  writing at least five days prior to the due date ofthe response and specific good 
cause must. bc de!nonsirated. I n  addition, the Office of the General Counsel ordinari!); 
\vi11 not give extensions ’neyoiid 20 days. 





2 U.S.C. j; 44l;i(a)(2), and that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(f) by accepting 

these coniri buiions. 

iiespoiident iknpa ign  for 'A'orlting Fnniiiies su'cniiited a detailed response to 

Complainant's allegations. CWI' argues deny that they coordinated the i r  cxpencli ture 

wiih Mr. R w k n m  or his committee, but admit to creating and sending the two innilings 

and faiiiilg lilc ( i n  time. C\VF argucs, however, that no liirtiier action should be tiiken 

against i t .  
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CW!; asserts that kccausc the public was avmre of the independent expenditures 

“weii before” ;he election, no fiii-ther actiou shocld be taken. in support of this posiLioii i l  

noks that Ms. Biggwt’s campaign held a ncws conference on Friday, March 14, i998, to 

iliinautice tliat CWF had failed to report the COS! of the mailings an.d tha.1 M r .  Art1 was 

fiiing :his canplaint with the Conirnission. On the same day a ncwspapcr arricie 

appexed announcing the Bigger.: campaign’s allegations. On Monday, March ! 6, 1998, 

one day b e k c  thc prirrixy~ CWF repofid to the I:o;nmission :ha1 i t  had made an 

indcpendei.it expenditure of $501YO0 in connection with t.he mailings a! issuc. C W F  also 

argi.tct; !list because it ktas made substantia! efforts to comply in gcncral with the reporting 

rcquirernents of the Act, because the violation had no apparent effect on the primary, and 

becnusr :IO o i l w  allegations iiave been made agains? CWF for reporting vioiatioiis, !io 

ftii-ther action is warranted. 

11. I,:nv 

A. hj,7enrien$ Expcnditurq 

7‘!1e 17eciea.ai Electim Campaign Act of j 971, ns anncnded (”the Act“), define 

intlcpcnderi! expe:iditure 2s ai> expenditure for a cornmi;nication, snch as a dircc,t inail 

ndvei-tiscnicnt, that expressly advocates the eiection or clefmi o f  :i cleaiiy identified 

candidate and is not made in coordination, consultation with or at the tlircction of a 

cnndidatc, a candidate’s agent, or ii cnndida.te’s committee. 2 4 4.3 I (  17); 1 I 

C.F.R. 4 i09.1(a). A cnr:didate is “c-icar!y identified” it; among d i c r  things, I l~c 

ca::didate’s i:arnc appears i n  ilic co!niiiiinic2ition. 11 C.F.R. 4 l09.1(b)(3). A 

coii?in:!nic3ii~iii “cspressly advocates” for :I cctnc!idate i f  the coi?ir:iiinii.:itiol~ calis i b r  h c  

cloction o r  tfcfwt of iiic cnndid,i[c using cci-taiii tei‘riis. i I C.F.R 9 1 OO.:?2(a). !’iircises 
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such as "Vote for” preceding the candidate’s name create express ~ d ~ o c a c y  for the 

1. Reporting a-elpiremnents for lest-minute ir1depcn.dent 
CXpeIUditMrCS 

Independent expenitihircs by a political committee over S; i ,000, riiadc within 

twenty days ilf:in ciectiari but more than 34 tiours hefore the ~Icctioii, must be rcporlcd to 

thc Commission witliii: 2.4 horirs of ihc expenditure being made. 2 U.S.C. 434(c)(2); 

I I C.F.R. 4 104.4(b); 11 C.I:.II. 9 104.5(g). The 24 hour ret!uiremei:t is triggered when ;I 

committee or agent. 11 C.F.R. S :04.3(5)(3)(vii). 

!n addition to reporiing Iasr-minute expenditures within 24 ho~rrs. a politicai 

\vit!i its nest :;clicilulccl report. I I C.F.R. 9 104.4(aj 



2. IPiSCk%itllL?Ei 

Every public po!itical advertisenient containing express advocacy purchased by a 

~~o :x~n! i ec t ed  political committee must contain a disclaimer notice identifying who paid 

.for the advertisement. 2 I!.S.C. $ 44!d(n); I I C.F,R.. 9 110.1 l(a)(l). In the case of 

advertisements not authorized by a cardidate or a candidate’s cc!rnm!ftee, the disclaimer 

must iticritify the committee that paid for the xiveiiisemcnt and state that i t  was not 

authorized by the candidate cr the (;anditinre’s cornmitree. 2 U X C .  $ 44ld(a)(3 j .  

13. 

Acc,ording to the Act, courdinakd expenditures - 

Contributions in the Form of Er~cntPitures 

those niade after consultation 

or coordirintion wit!] candidates - are deemed to be con;ributions, rather thai? ind.cpen.dent 

cspenditurcs. 2 U.S.C. 

coopemtion, consuitation or COIICCIT, with, o r  a t  thc ;ecil:.e:<t or suggestion of: i7 cnndid;i.te, 

h is  authorized political committees, or thcii- ageais, shall be cu~~s iderzd  a contribution to 

such candidate.”j. I n  regulations, the Commission has explained thal. the Act’s definition 

of what wi l l  be considered a contribution includes any expenditure made with “Lalny 

arrangement, coordination, Oi direction by the candidate or his o i  her agent prior to the 

publicutiirn, distribution, display or broadcast ofthe ccmnru!;i~arion.” l 1 C.F.R. 

$ 109,l$j(4). 

+!la(a)(7)(B)(,i) (“[Ejxpcnditurcs rnacie by any person, in 

1. I?isclostrl-e of last-minute contri.brrtions 

... 
L lie i\ct rc‘quirc:; tlic pi-iiiciF:li cxilpaign coniiniltcc oi’a c:~ndid:~[c for thc f I t i : i x  

to n.ot.if? tile Comniission i n  3,vriting c?f:iny coiitribution of$l,DOO or niore received by 

I 

5- LA 
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A riiirlticandidate committee is a committee which Ins been registered with thc 
Conirnission tor at least six months, has received contributions from more than S O  
pcrsans. ami 11x rnnclc conrributioris to five or more candidates fbr fi.derai oftice. 
2 U.S.C. 4 441:1(ij(4). ClVF is ;I qualified multicandidate coninlittee. 

any zuthorized commi:tee of such candidate after !he twentieth dayy, but more than 48 

I!om before, any eiection. 2 U.S.C. 3 4?4(a)(C,)(A); 11 C.F.R. S; :04.5(f). Notification 

shail be made within 45 hours afier the receipt of such contribution and shal! inc!ude tlie 

name ofthr ,  candidate, the oftice sought by the candidate, the Identification of tlie 

contribuior. ilie dr:te i>i'the receipt, and amount oFthe contribution. lin. 7'his rec1uirc.d 

notification is in addition to all uther reporting rquiremenrs under the Act. 2 U.S.C. 

3 433ja)(G)(Dj. 

The Act fiiriher provides t!iat a candidate may not kliowhgly acclspt, and a 

political committee inay not knowir:yiy matre, an excessivi: corltribuiion in ,viois:io1? of 

the provisions of the  Act. 2 U.S.C. 9 441a:f). 

m. ~ ~ ~ ~ i p . s i ~  

A .  Mailinvs&o Not Appear to Be In-Kind Chntributions to the 
_____ Committee 

Implicit in Cornplainant's argument that the expeniiitures may I~avc constituted 

in-kind contributions to the Committee is an assertion that CWF's mailings may have 

been coordinated with Mr. I<osi:am or his authorized campaign committee. Complainant 

presents no cvidciicc of any such coordination. Instead, Compluinant attempts (0 infer 
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c o o r d i n a t h  with the Roskani Committee from the fnct that the r n a i h g s  advocated the 

eiec!ion of Koskam and the defeat of Biggert and did not inention my a f  the other 

candidates in the Republicail primary. GWF deriies that any coordination took place. 

?he Commission does not agree that the coirteiits of the mailings alone. provides a 

sufficient basis f i r  ii corrcltision that there is reastrn to believe that the mailings were 

coordir.atet1. Based 01.1 the absence of anzy evidcncs that coordination took piace bctwecn 

CWF and the Committee, and 011 Rcspnntieats’ denia!s that there was any coordinatioi;, 

the Commission tiirds no reason to believe that Campaign for Worki~:g Families and 

Francis 1’. Cannon, 3s trensiirer, made excessive contributions IO ?he Roskan; G X I I S I ~ ~ L ~ C - ~  

in violation o f 2  U.S,C. $ 44Ia(nf(2(A). 

t \vo innilings within the prescribed period but argue that its reporting the expcndituics 

k f o r e  thc election, the fact t l ia t  h4s. Biggcrt’s campaign publicized CWF‘i; exper~iittircs 

bcfcrc thc election, and CWF’s efforts !o comply with the Act in general provide 

sufiicicnt mitigniion to jilstil‘]: no enforcement action hcing taken against ii. 



130th iriai!ings also call f:r  Mr. Roskam’s election as the iicpublicnn candidate for the 

House sent, using phrases such as “I urge you to vote for Peter Roskeni” and “On March 

17, thcre is one choice for Reptib!icans: Peter Roskarn for Congress.” Both znailings thus 

fall squarely within the Commission’s definition of express advocacy of n clearly 

identified c:indidnte, and thus appear to have qualified as independent expenditures. 

11  C.F.R. $ 9  109.l(b)(2) and 100.22. Indeed, this point is undisputed by Rcspoiidcn!. 

inaiiing espcndilures.’ 

In addition, CWF’s March 16, !!I98 filing rcveais that it sperit an addi!ional 

$18,2 I O  for radio nclvr?stisenxnts in support of h4r. Roskam oil two local radio staticns 
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As previously noted, Jiowi-vcr, CM/F argues that there are what i t  describes ;.IS 

mitigating factors which obviate the need for further enforcement efforts. First, CWF 

asserts that it reported the expenditures as soon as it became aware of its oversight. 

However, CWF's filing c a n e  on ly  one day before the primary election; Commission 

records sho\v that the filing did not go 011 the public record until Ivlarcla 18, i99E, o m  ciny 

nfier the cii-ctioii. Since the pilrposc of the 24-hour not i fk t ion  rcqiiircment is to notif!, 

the pi~blic. at' iarge iidcpcndcnt cspenditurcs in adviii~cc of:iic clcction, the Coinmission 

does not Sclicvc that CWF's disciwurc in a repofi which was not part of'the public rcciircl 

until after the election is a initigati.i1g tactor. 

Second, CWF nsscris thai becausc Ms. I3igpitrt's r:ainpaigri publicizi-.G CU'F's 

expenditures before the primary, CWF's failure !o file oil t ime iiatf less it-iipact oil t h  

public criisclosure ?,oak of the 24-hour rcpor tiiig rcquiremerit tlm~ i t  might, have. Tile 

Comiuissio:i has cor;cludeif th:it prcss accmws of cciotributions cxinoi ieplacc 

comp!innce [with reporting requirments becausc they ~ T C  not suk+xf to the s a n ~  

veriiica!ion rcqtiircnie:lts 3:; disclosurcs to the Commission, and arc thus not iieccssarily 

accmi;LLc as io the :mount  of !he cxpciiditurc. and do iiot disciosc thc mix inforniativn as 

a report to the Comi:rissEon. See. e.&, MI!R 3721 (concludiiig 1.h;it wickspread prcss 

accounts of Ross Perot's coritrihutioiis to his own I996 prcsideiitinl cainpclign did ilot 

initigatc h i s  campaign coiiiniittcc's violations of 48-licur coiitiibritioii rzporting 

i-cg~ii~ltiofis. j 

F i i d l y .  CWi: iirgws that i t  has :ii:tdc sllb~i;iiiti:~l cfCoi-!s :o c01np!y w i t h  

('omiiiissicii reportirzg atid accounting rc<jilircii:tnis in gcncrni. i lowev~tr., cvzii i f  h i s  

were a iiiitigating hctor, as iiotcd bciow CWF h-.; '._ I: ' I 1  '1 cd tO pl-opc'iy tlis::lc?sc ilidc~:clldC!it 
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expenditt:res made iii connection with sevcrai different candidates in the 1998 cycle on 

more ahan this o!ie occ.asion. CWF also argues that i t  has corrected its mistake in good 

k i t h ,  and tha t  i s  hilure tc! report in a tirncly rnariiicr had no discernible efafcci cn ihe 

oiitconx of the election. 

Because CX’F h i l e d  to r tp t  indrpendcnt expenditures tording $69J 10 to tlic 
i 

Cominission \vit.liiri 24 Iiours oftheir bring madc the Commission iinds reason to bclievc 

t!iat Campaign for Working Farnilics and Francis P. Cannon, as treasurer, violated 2 

U.S.C. 4 43qcj(?). 

c:. 

Additionally. i t  does not appear !hat cither of‘thc mailings comp!icd wit!i the 

i_.. Mailinps Contained an Il1adercu:ite I)isclairnea- 
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inreridzd to convey, namely, that thc _mai!inp is not authorized by any candidate or his 

I .  

corninittee. 

13ecausc the disclaimers on both mailings were not siifficierttiy clear to 

commrinicnte that :he mailings were not authorized by Mr. iioskani or his candidate 

committee, the Commission finds reason to believe that Cmipaign for Working Faniilics 

and Francis 1’. Cannon, as treasurer, violated 2 [J.S.C. 5 44 1 d. 

D. CWF Failed to Fully Renort Marsh and May Indeixmient 
Expenditures Bii&Monthiy Renorfs_ 

Duiing its review of Complzinant’s allegations, the Commission discovered that 

CWF did not make n complete disclosure of independent expenditures on t ~ o  other 

occasions as \vcll. 

CWF filed a 24-IHour Report of the indcpendent expenditures on behalf of Mr. 

Roskani, totaling $69,S 10. on Match 16, 1998. However, CWF m i y  reported $10,625.70 

of these independen! expenditures on hehalf o f  Mr, Roskani in its April i-nonthly report 

which covered the period March 1, 1998 to Marc!i 3 I ,  1998.’ CWF ihus hiled to report 

$58,884.30 i n  its A p d  monthly rcport 

CWI: also Ctilcd to disclose on its June inontlily repor! indcpendciit cxpendittircs 

1 CW1; noted on ihe m o i ~ t h l y  ruport that h: vendor it indicated 3s bcing paid the 
$ 1  O,625.70. ”Creaiive Priming Service,” of Des Plains. Illiiiois, ”___ is part of the reported 
spending of  (,sic) Schedule ‘E’ on March 15. 1998 for iZssocinrion hlailiiig Services.” 
‘fills cryptic irotation does not shed !ight on why C\NF Failed to disciosc the tclkil ;iiiiouiii 
of $69.5 1 0  i:i indcpendent expenditures on Mr. Rosltium’s hciid 1‘. 

I 

,. . . , . . . I1 ia 
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